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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday. November 18, 2010 10:30 AM

To: 'iadams@serenitydebtsolutions.com’

Subject: R'E: Address Change Error Doc. #L.05000048334
Your request has been forwarded to tm for updating.

Thank Your -
Gty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff. The Flerida Department of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey " Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

- - —_——— - — ——— .

From: iadams@serenitydebtsolutions.com [mailto:iadams@serenitydebtsolutions.com)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:28 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change Error Doc. #L09000048334

To whom it may concern:

My name is Ian Adams President of Serenity Debt Solutions, LLC. Document
#109000048334 EIN#800433439

I recently sent in a change of address form with the payment of $25.00. The problem is, the
Registered Name & Agent address was the only section that was property updated. The
Principal Address and Mailing address still reflect the old suite number. The new suite
number is 42. Suite 8 should no longer be associated with the company. The 1773
Barnstable Rd. address should be completely eliminated as well.

The address in all sections should be as follows:
Serenity Debt Solutions, LLC

801 Nerthpoint Parkway

Suite 42

West Palm Beach, FL 33407

I would very much appreciate if this could be updated accordingly. If you have any
questions please call or email me directly.

Best Regards,

Ian A Adams
President
Serenity Debt Solutions, LL.C
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